Muhammad Masood Zaman

Associate

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Higher Education Commission , HEC, H-9, Islamabad

Email: examcell@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Masood Zaman is working as Associate in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Masood Zaman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HRM Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	2004 - 2006
BA in Political Science and History University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Associate	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Superintendent	2021 - 2024
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Superintendent	2021 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Examinations Coordinator	2015 - 2021
Air University , Air University, E-9, Islamabad	
Project Assistant	2009 - 2015